
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION


STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Dr. Eric J. Smith 
Commissioner of Education T. WILLARD FAIR, Chairman


Members


DR. AKSHAY DESAI 


MARK KAPLAN 


ROBERTO MARTÍNEZ


JOHN R. PADGET 


KATHLEEN SHANAHAN 


SUSAN STORY 

MEMORANDUM Contact Information 
Chasity Crum 

TO: 	 District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833

District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org


 School Principals DPS:  2010-63


FROM: 	 Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: 	 March 19, 2010 

SUBJECT:	 WEEKLY MEMO 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of March 15 – 19, 2010. 
Title, Link(s) Action Required and 

Due Date 
Technical Assistance Paper: Waiver of the Florida 
Comprehensive Assessment Test (FCAT) Graduation 
Requirement for Students with Disabilities 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5694/dps-2010-24.pdf 
Technical Assistance Paper: Third Grade Student 
Progression 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5712/dps-2010-44.pdf 
Clarification on Timelines for Highly Qualified 
Paraprofessional Requirements under Differentiated 
Accountability 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5716/dps-2010-46.pdf 
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